Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Steve Carter [scarter@stratusinc.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:00 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373)
Attachments: Olympic, public notice.pdf

The public notices were sent out to the list provided by your department on June 18, 2013. Documentation of
mailing is attached. We did not receive any correspondence (email, telephone call, US Mail) regarding the
public notice.

Stephen J. Carter, P.G.
Stratus Environmental, Inc.

(530) 676-6008 direct
(916) 813-3778 mobile
scarter@stratusinc.net

b% Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 3:31 PM

To: 'Steve Carter'

Subject: RE: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373)

Steve,

What is the status of the public notification for this site? We should have been notified by June 28, 2013 that the mailing
went out per the last DIR letter, and a listing of the results should also have been forwarded (per TC 5 of the June 13,
2013 letter). | also see that a landowner notification has not been submitted (June 28" also).

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Steve Carter [mailto:scarter@stratusinc.net]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373)




Mark:

One of the notices we mailed out for this site was returned undeliverable (Return to Sender, No Such Number,
Unable to Forward):

Resident

Parcel #:411-27-1
Nielson Ave

San Lorenzo CA 94580

A cop of the envelope is attached.
Steve

Stephen J. Carter, P.G.
Stratus Environmental, Inc.

(530) 676-6008 direct
(916) 813-3778 mobile
scarter@stratusinc.net

b% Please consider the environment before printing this eMail



" ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Diractor

June 13, 2013

Fact Sheet on Environmental Assessment
Former Olympic Oil Station

1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo, CA 94580-1443
Fuel Leak Case No. RO000373

GeoTracker Global ID T0600102256

Site Remediation Summary

This fact sheet has been prepared fo inform
community members and other interested
stakeholders regarding the status of a proposed soil
and groundwater cleanup at the former Olympic
Service Station located at 1436 Grant Avenue, San
Lorenzo, California. Mr. Phil Jaber and the George
and Frida Jaber 1989 Family Trust, the Responsible
Party for the fuel leak case, is proposing dual-phase
extraction (DPE) and natural attenuation as remedial
technologies to clean up the site.

Site Background

The site is located on the southern comner of Grant
Avenue and Channel Street in San Lorenzo. 1t is
bounded to the northwest by Grant Avenue, to the
northeast by Channel Street, and to the southwest
and southeast by the Arroyo Center strip mall. San
Lorenzo Auto Repair currently operates at the site.
All gasoline dispensing facilities, including the
underground storage tanks, dispensers, and
associated product piping were removed in 1998.
Properties in the immediate vicinity are developed as
retail space, single family residences, and
apartments. A parking lot and athletic field for Arroyo
High School are situated on property north of Grant
Avenue.

Proposed Remediation Activities:
Dual-Phase Extraction and Natural Attenuation

DPE is proposed to remediate the soil and
groundwater beneath the site. DPE removes vapor
~ phase and dissolved phase contaminants from the
soil and groundwater. In DPE, vapor and liquid are
removed from wells using high vacuum applied to a
well, with extracted liquids stored in a holding tank.
The wells are anticipated to have an approximately

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577

(510) 587-6700

FAX (810) 337-9335

25 foot radius. The wells are installed with
overlapping extraction zones of influence. The
extracted vapors are treated with a catalytic oxidizer,
and then discharged to the atmosphere. The
extracted groundwater is passed through granular
activated carbon, and then discharged to the sanitary
sewer. Both discharge operations are subject to
permitting by regulatory agencies to ensure post-
extraction discharge limits are not exceeded after
treatment.

Dissolved fuel contaminants off-site under Grant
Avenue and the adjacent Arroyo Center will be
remediated by natural processes, including naturally
occurring microbes. This process is expected to
become more efficient over time because additional
contaminants are not expected to migrate off-site
because of source remediation with DPE at the
former Olympic Service Station.

Next Step

Mr. Jaber is working with Alameda County
Environmental Health (ACEH) to implement soil and
groundwater cleanup at this site. The proposed
alternative is described in a report prepared by
Stratus Environmental, Inc. on behalf of Mr. Jaber:
“Revised Corrective Action Plan,” dated April 1, 2013.
The public is invited to review and comment on the
cleanup action proposed in this report. The Revised
Corrective Action Plan is available on ACEH's
website (hitp.//www.acgov.ort/aceh/iop/ust.htm) or the
State Water Resources Control board’'s GeoTracker
website (hitp://getotracker. waterboards.ca.qov). The
report is also available for review at ACEH, located at
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway in Alameda, California.
Please send a fax to 510-337-9335 to request a date
and time to review the case file. Please send written
comments regarding the proposed corrective action
to Mark Detterman at the address below. All written
comments received by July 29, 2013, will be
forwarded to the Responsible Party, and will be
considered and responded to prior to a final
determination on the proposed cleanup.




For additional information, please contact:

Mark Detterman Steve Carter

Alameda County Environmental Health Stratus Environmental, Inc.

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 3330 Cameron Park Drive, Suite 550
Alameda, CA 94502 Cameron Park, CA 95682

Phone: 510-567-6876 Phone: 530-676-6008

E-mail: mark detterman@acaov.org E-mail: scarter@stratusine.net

Aerial View of Property (Google Earth, 2013)

N:\Hazmat_Technical\LOP-CUPA-TEAMS\LOP\x-Mark\RO Cases\RO373_Olympic_Service_Station\RO373_Public_Notification
2013-06-xx_CAP.docx



Get Something Extra
at Ralevs.com

TERM# 18  STORE# 515 OPERATOR# 7518

06718713 15:08:16
BEL AIR (800)925-9989

Miscellaneous Items-—

Postal Station (38 45.60
38 @ 1.20
SUBTOTAL 45.60
TAX DUE .00
TOTAL $ 45,60
Electronic Checks 45,60
XXXKXN2241
798581
Audit Trace: 174945
Authorization: 798581
Total: 45.60
Check Amount: 45.60
Bank: 12104288
Account: lwsxxxxxxxxx2241
Check: 30002
CASH CHANGE .00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 38

~~~~~~~ FSA Total $0.00 --------
Use vour health spending card here.
Items beginning with H> qualify for
FSA purchase.

For service concerns, contact
Raley's Service Center at
serviceBraleys.com or (800)925-9989
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Take our survey for a chance to win a
$250 RALEY'S GIFT CARD!
One winner per month

wew .research.net/s/Raleys
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ktasy Peel™ Labejs
Use Avery® Template 5160@

"/ ALLEN MICHAEL T & KIKUNG
Parcel #: 411-12-24
1416 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

'
i
i
)}

/ BURKFIELD KEVIN
Parcel #:411-33-119
1384 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/' DANG ALICE
Parcel #:411-33-126
1406 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

V' DEVETTER SHARON
Parcel #: 411-33-125
1410 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

ﬁIALILI DANIEL & CLAUDIA
Parcel #: 411-33-80
1407 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

\/ JABERPJ& M G & ADRANLY
Parcel #: 411-39-2
2801 ENCINAL AVE
ALAMEDA CA 94501

/LIANG WAN L & WONG
Parcel #: 411-9-113
1456 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/ MORA SALVADOR & HELEN L
Parcel #: 411-9-112
1464 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/ RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-27-1
NIELSON AVE
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-33-127
1402 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

Etiguettes faciles & peler ;
Utilisez le gabarit AVERY® 5160® )

£ 7
Feed Paper ==

Bend along line to i
expose Pop-Up Edge™ !
VBALTAZAR DAVID &

Parcel #: 411-33-83

1391 JACQUELINE PL

SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/ CASTANEDA ALFONSO &
Parcel #: 411-33-82
1395 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/DANG HONG
Parcel #: 411-33-127
1375 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

\/ FONG JOANNE TR
Parcel #: 411-39-8
1458 33RD AVE
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94122

‘/HATCHER JAMES S TR
Parcel #: 411-33-120
25 RIDGELINE DR
NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

'/JABER PJl& MG & ADRANLY
Parcel #: 411-39-1
2801 ENCINAL AVE
ALAMEDA CA 94501

v LUO WEI H & LIANG JIE L
Parcel #: 411-33-81
1403 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

'/RAMIREZ VICENTE &
Parcel #: 411-39-6
15816 VIA SECO
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

~ RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-33-120
1388 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

A/RESIDENT

Parcel #: 411-39-2
15821 CHANNEL ST
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

sefi de Repliez a la hachure afin de |
chargement révéler le rebord Pop-Up™ )!

AVERY® 85560”‘2

v'BROUILLETTE PATRICIA A
Parcel #: 411-33-123
1400 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

‘/CONLEY KEVIN E & CONNIE J
Parcel #: 411-33-121
1392 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

‘/DENG YUE H TR
Parcel #: 411-33-124
1414 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

1/GANEM DARIN L &

Parcel #: 411-39-127
15801 V1A SECO
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/"HERRING KENNETH J &
Parcel #: 411-39-7
15808 VIA SECO
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

v"LEUNG YEE & YAN STEPHEN
Parcel #: 411-12-27
217-02 48TH AVE
BAYSIDE NY 11364

AEDINA LUCIANO & ANA A
Parcel #: 411-39-128
15560 LORENZO AVE
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-12-27
1440 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

1/RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-33-122
1396 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/ RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-39-1
1436 GRANT AVE
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

Www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY



; AUZRY-0B-008-i
! : IO A IBAR SARE,
/ RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-39-8
15800 VIA SECO
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

SAN LORENZO UNIFIED
Parcel #: 411-27-1
15510 USHER ST
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/SISNEROS PHILLIP & MARY

Parcel #: 411-33-79
1411 JACQUELINE PL
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

i widf-dog proges e sejpag, WREDIE
| 8P Ve asnipey b & zejjdey v

s/RESIDENT
Parcel #: 411-39-128
1503 VIA RANCHO
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

\@GUR/\ JULIA

Parcel #: 411-12-25
1424 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

/SPENCE JAMES D TR
Parcel #: 411-12-26
1432 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580

w:80p3 drpdog esodxs ey 0084 pasy
03 8uy Buoie pusg .

b

oU8LE gA¥IAY Hueged &) zasynn
Jejed e sappe; sepenbyz

/ROBINSON FARMAN J IR &

Parcel #: 411-12-23

1408 VIA BARRETT

SAN LORENZO CA 94580

i
H
H

!/SHOLD VIRGIL E & LAVERNA
Parcel #: 411-33-122
1625 VIA BARRETT
SAN LORENZO CA 94580
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